

From: Sharon Johnson *RT*
To: Eugene Cobey; Joel Wiebe
Date: 2/28/05 2:54PM
Subject: Salem and Hope Creek (RI-2003-A-0110)

Is it your intent to discuss ~~_____~~ at the ARB on 3/9/05. Dave had mentioned this needed to occur. Dan has asked as well. *7E*

Sharon


CC: Daniel Holody; David Vito; Leanne Harrison

8-15-

From: Daniel Holody *DT*
To: Eugene Cobey; Joel Wiebe; Sharon Johnson
Date: 2/28/05 3:27PM
Subject: Re: Salem and Hope Creek (RI-2003-A-0110)

it needs to occur by 3/9 at the routine panels, if an adhoc can't be held Monday or Tuesday

>>> Sharon Johnson 02/28/05 02:54PM >>>

Is it you intent to discuss  at the ARB on 3/9/05. Dave had mentioned this needed to occur. Dan has asked as well. *TC*

Sharon

CC: David Vito; Leanne Harrison

From: Joel Wiebe *rt*
To: Eugene Cobey; Sharon Johnson
Date: 2/28/05 3:06PM
Subject: Re: Salem and Hope Creek (RI-2003-A-0110)

The answer is "Yes" we will be prepared to discuss this OI report.

Joel

>>> Sharon Johnson 02/28/05 02:54PM >>>

Is it your intent to discuss ~~_____~~ at the ARB on 3/9/05. Dave had mentioned this needed to occur. Dan has asked as well.

JK

Sharon

CC: Daniel Holody; David Vito; Leanne Harrison